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Tradewell, Becky

From: Bates, Katherine 2
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 9:24 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Stripes

Good Morning!

Could we please get the stripes for the amendment for AB 230 when you get a moment? Also, a copy will need to be
sent to Sen. Lassa’s office as well.

Thank you!

Katherine Bates

Office of Representative John Spiros
86" Assembly District

State Capitol — 17 North
608-266-1183
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SQEMBEY AMENDMENT,
T() ASSEMBLY BILL 230 {7/
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 3: after “evidence” insert “and granting rule-making
3 authority”.
4 2. Page 2, line 14: after that line insert:
5 “SECTION 2g. 173.12 (4) of the statutes is created to read:
6 173.12 (4) (a) The department may promulgate rules regarding temperament
7 testing of dogs that have been seized because it is alleged that they have been used
8 in or constitute evidence of any crime specified in s. 951.08.
9 (b) The department may promulgate rules regulating the rehabilitation of dogs
10 that have been seized because it is alleged that they have been used in or constitute
11 evidence of any crime specified in s. 951.08.

12 SECTION 2r. 173.12 (5) of the statutes is created to read:
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173.12 (5) A person who in good faith rehabilitates a dog that has been seized
because it is alleged that the dog has been used in or constitutes evidence of any crime
specified in s. 951.08 is immune from civil liability for damages caused by the dog.”.

(END)




